

Douglas Young

From: Thuan Pham
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:21 PM
To: Douglas Young
Cc: Stephen Buenzow (CTR); Peter Daronco; Janet Young; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: Re: STA Coordination, GBL Systems Corporation, File #0955-EX-ST-2021
Attachments: 0955-EX-ST-2021.RTF

Hi Douglas,

With respect to this STA request, coordination No. 0955-EX-ST-2021, Broadband Division would recommend the following conditions.

1. Licensee should be aware that the other stations may be authorized on these frequencies and if any harmful interference occurs, the licensee of this authorization will be subject to immediately shut down.
2. Licensee must successfully secure consents from the Upper Microwave Flexible Use Service licensees in the proposed area prior to accessing to 27.5-28.35 GHz band.
- 3.

Thanks,
Thuan

From: Douglas Young <Douglas.Young@fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>; Tracy Simmons <Tracy.Simmons@fcc.gov>; Troy Sieg <Troy.Sieg@fcc.gov>; Janet Young <Janet.Young@fcc.gov>; Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>
Cc: ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>
Subject: STA Coordination, GBL Systems Corporation, File #0955-EX-ST-2021

Attached is a coordination for the subject experimental STA. The requested start date is **07/15/2021**. This request is to test a 5G prototype testbed for the DOD between **07/15/2021** and **01/15/2022**. I will need comments back by COB **07/13/2021**.

Please CC ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov with all responses.

Doug Young

Douglas Young

From: Moslem Sawez
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 10:47 PM
To: Douglas Young
Cc: ELB-Coordination-Info; Jessica Greffenius
Subject: RE: STA Coordination, GBL Systems Corporation, File #0955-EX-ST-2021
Attachments: STA Coordination, GBL Systems Corporation, File #0955-EX-ST-2021

Mobility Division of WTB has no objection to the subject request.

Thanks,
Moslem Sawez
WTB/MD
418-8211

From: Douglas Young <Douglas.Young@fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>; Tracy Simmons <Tracy.Simmons@fcc.gov>; Troy Sieg <Troy.Sieg@fcc.gov>; Janet Young <Janet.Young@fcc.gov>; Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>
Cc: ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>
Subject: STA Coordination, GBL Systems Corporation, File #0955-EX-ST-2021

Attached is a coordination for the subject experimental STA. The requested start date is **07/15/2021**. This request is to test a 5G prototype testbed for the DOD between **07/15/2021** and **01/15/2022**. I will need comments back by COB **07/13/2021**.

Please CC ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov with all responses.

Doug Young